Michael Vaidya

From: Jaime Rl - i 'm B ol -
Sent: 05 November 2014 02:57

To: Michael Vaidya

Cc: m -

Subject: Re: Forwarding address

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Michael,

| agree — we were fortuitous with the timing — but annoyingly prices on properties we are looking to buy are still being
stubborn and inevitably all being reduced!

With pleasure, please see below and feel free to use as you wish.

We were referred to Michael at Hadleigh'by friends of ours and could not have been happier with the recommendation.
Throughout the sale of our flat he was extremely helpful, courteous, trustworthy and genuinely understood what we
were trying to achieve from the sale. He took on board our concerns and aims but also guided us according to his industry
experience and well thought through advice which resulted in the eventual sale of our property to a reliable buyer at a
price we were all very happy with.
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Jaime

From: Michael Vaidya <Michael@hadleigh.co.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 4 November, 2014 7:05 pm

To: Jaime Scumimmmsy missysam il
Cc: Edward S "
Subject: RE: Forwarding address

Hi Jaime,
| am well and | trust that you and Ed are too!
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Thanking you in advance,
Best regards,

Michael Vaidya
Hadleigh Residential

19 Belsize Grove



